

Fw: H1 Acquisition

From: "Ostergard, Matt (TBS)" <matt.ostergard@ontario.ca>
To: "Frisina, Mike (TBS)" <mike.frisina@ontario.ca>, "Poopalapillai, Christine (TBS)" <christine.poopalapillai@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Pichelli, Jason (TBS)" <jason.pichelli@ontario.ca>, "Prins, Sebastian (TBS)" <sebastian.prins@ontario.ca>, "Gallant, Gabrielle (TBS)" <gabrielle.gallant@ontario.ca>, "Joseph, Kema (TBS)" <kema.joseph@ontario.ca>, "Charlebois, Ben (TBS)" <ben.charlebois@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 19 Jul 2017 17:15:53 -0400
Attachments: H1 Acquisition Statement 2017-07-19 FINAL - EN.PDF (103.75 kB); H1 Acquisition Statement 2017-07-19 FINAL FR.PDF (231.88 kB)

Do we want to flag this call for the Minister in case she wants to join?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 5:10 PM
To: @OPO-All Chiefs of Staff
Cc: @OPO-All CAs
Subject: H1 Acquisition

Good Afternoon:

Hydro One has just announced their intention to acquire a Avista Utilities, an firm located in northwest United States.

Please note that more information has now been shared via regular MPP liaison channels and that we are hosting a special Caucus Teleconference tomorrow (Thursday) at 12.30pm.

Enclosed for your use and review is Minister Thibeault's Statement on this matter, issued moments ago.

If you could please ensure your Ministers get this, appreciating that folks are scattered due to summer season.

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)